



Alexander Beloglazov

Linux / System / Network Engineer

Since 2006 work as an Engineer. Graduated from **MTUCI** (Anabin system: H + grade) with a grade as Engineer of Communication and Telecommunications Networks. Experience working in several international companies and an experience in team management.

Platforms: Windows NT 3.1 - 10 (incl. Server), MacOS 10x, Linux Ubutu, SentOS, AWS, Docker, Kubernetes, SQL, Wordpress, Unix (programming and data input of mobile network units).

Nationality: Russian

Work permit: 5 years System Administrator: Linux / System / Network Engineer.

Language: English B2; German A2

Preference: Permanent relocation

Start: 3-4 weeks

Address: Moscow, Russia

Email: alxndr.beloglazov@gmail.com

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexander-beloglazov/>

Phone: +995595705508

Skype: sashasunq

- 5 years of experience System Administrator: Linux/Unix/Windows with companies such as Samsung, Yota, Nokia, Genkey, YouNeedIt;
- 4 years of expirience Data Bases: MySQL, NoSQL, PostgreSQL;
- 4 years of expirience DNS, VPN, FTP, SSH,
- 4 years of expirience Apache, Ngnix;
- 4 years experience in management and management of the team of employees (3-10 people);
- 2 years of experience with Kebernetes, Jenkins, Zabbix,
- 2 years of experience with self-written programs for testing equipment and some plugins for Web Sites, using PHP and HTML;
- 2 years of expirience in Amazon AWS, Docker and GitHub;

Skills

Apr 2015 – Present (2 yrs 7 mos)

You Need It LLC — Moscow, Russian Federation

Work Experience

I was responsible for:

Web Store Support and System Administrator via Mobile version settings (There was 4 web sites):

- Linux Ubuntu/MySQL/Apache/Ngnix
- AWS/GitHub
- PHP Programming
- MySQL Server managing;
- HTML Developng;
- Wordpress Suppoirt;
- Opencart Support;

Support and working in group of Designer and Social Networks

- Github Communication of Develop;
- Docker Communication of Develop;
- Hosting Server Settings and Control;
- Email Server Installation;

Managing Content:

- Yandex Direct
 - Google AdWords
 - SEO (Search Engine Optimization) Monitoring
-

Nov 2012 – Nov 2015 (3 yrs 1 mos)

Genkey Group — Moscow, Russian Federation

Network System Engineer

Since 1993, the Genkey group Co. is engaged in the architecture of video surveillance systems, mobile communications and telecommunications.

From 2012 – 2015 I was responsible for:

- System Administration Engineer;
 - Launch and Support MySQL Server via Apache based on Linux Ubuntu;
 - Support e-mail server via Windows Server 2002 - 2006;
 - Regular technical equipment purchase;
 - Account servers installation and adjustment;
 - Video surveillance office setup and work control;
 - System Administrators team management;
 - LAN/WAN/Internet services administration;
 - Solving some network problems;
 - Repairing and installing workplaces for employees;
 - Setting up workplace equipment for VPN, LAMP and Virtual Server by Linux Ubuntu;
 - Setting up Routers and WiFi Points in Office, switches, VPN, LAN, WAN, setting up network security, Intrusion Prevention and Anti Virus/Anti-malware;
-

May 2010 – Sep 2012 (2 yrs 5 mos)

YOTA — Moscow, Russian Federation

Quality Control Technician

Yota is a Russian mobile broadband services provider and smartphone manufacturer. During my work at Samsung, I was also responsible for YOTA project in providing communication sites and developing a WiMAX network.

At this time I was responsible for:

- Checking the readiness in communication nodes launch;
- System quality communication nodes permanent check;
- Samsung WiMAX communication nodes launch;
- Communication object modules testing;
- Team Leading with group of Junior Engineers to check bugs and solve a problems;
- Java Development of virtual mobile sites (RAS) for testing parameters of communications and network process;
- Installation and programming Cisco optical modul for WiMAX Base Stations;

- Programming and setting up the parameters of network units and putting network objects into WiMAX;
 - Control and acceptance of network construction & communication WiMAX objects;
 - The WiMAX hand-over system mobile check with USB WiMAX Modem;
- Also as in Samsung Co.
-

May 2008 – Oct 2010 (2 yrs 6 mos)

Samsung Wireless Enterprise — Moscow, Russian Federation

Senior Telecommunications Engineer

Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. and Scartel LLC., announced in 2008 the first launch of Mobile WiMAX network to friendly users in Russia. Scartel LLC., an emerging telecom operator in Russia has deployed the Networks in 2.5-2.7 GHz frequency in Moscow and St. Petersburg with population coverage of 20 million people. During my work at WiMAX Samsung I have been responsible for:

- Communication object modules testing;
 - Team Leading with group of Junior Engineers to check bugs and solve a problems;
 - Java Development of virtual mobile sites (RAS) for testing parameters of communications and network process;
 - Installation and programming Cisco optical modul for WiMAX Base Stations;
 - Programming and setting up the parameters of network units and putting network objects into WiMAX;
 - Control and acceptance of network construction & communication WiMAX objects;
 - The WiMAX hand-over system mobile check with USB WiMAX Modem;
-

Feb 2007 – Apr 2008 (1 yr 3 mos)

FGUP ZNIIS — Moscow, Russian Federation

Engineering Intern (Cause Science and Technology)

The Central Scientific Research Institute of Communication is the leading research organization in Russia in the field of communications and information technologies. During the internship I learned:

- Testing wifi and adsl modems and network units
-

Andrey Beloglazov

Technical Director at Genkey Russia

- Phone: +7(499)268-59-15
- Mobile: +7(985)364-63-12
- Email: genkey@col.ru

Sergey Frolov

Technical Manager of Yota WiMax Russia

Worked together for 3 years in project with Samsung and Yota Telecom

- Facebook: Sergei Frolov
- Skype: frolovsa
- Email: s.frolof@yota.ru

References

Anna Kapitanova

Product Owner and Director of You Need It LLC

- Phone: +7 (495) 177-13-21
- Mobile: +995-595-702-072
- Email: welcome@you-need-it.com

Petr Lubkovskiy

Colleague

Senior System Engineer

- Mobile: +7(926)148-93-51
- Email: lubkovskiy@gmail.com

Petr Lubkovskiy

Colleague

Junior Engineer Samsung / Yota Development

- Mobile: +7(926)148-93-51
- Email: lubkovskiy@gmail.com

2006 - 2011

Education

Moscow Technical University of Communications and Informatics

Speciality: Network Engineer / Operation Systems

Level of education: Master Degree

2011-2012; 2017, Cisco Training Center, CCNA

2016-... AWS Certification courses

Courses

-
- AWS, Docker, Linux, Network systems, Internet of Things, information and security, studying deutsch language;
 - Photography, Music, yoga;
 - Looking for the role there i can communicable and manage skills

Interests